
From: Tomasovic, Brian
To: Durr, Eurika
Cc: Doster, Brian; Marks, Matthew
Subject: Region 6 Response to Order to Inform Clerk of the Board, In re La Paloma Energy Center, Appeal No. PSD 13-

10
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2014 4:22:02 PM

Ms. Durr,
 
Responding to the Board’s January 15, 2014 Order for In re La Paloma Energy Center, Appeal No.
PSD 13-10, I am writing to inform you that the following individuals will be present, appearing on
behalf of EPA Region 6 at the status conference/expedited oral argument on February 13, 2014:
 

Brian Doster (OGC)
Matthew Marks (OGC)
Brian Tomasovic (Region 6 ORC)

 
We expect that I will serve as the primary presenter on the issues of focus outlined by the Order.
 
In addition, Region 6 will not require arrangements for a connection by videoconferencing
equipment, though we appreciate that this option was made available for the Region’s
consideration.
 
We did not read the Board’s Order to require us to inform you by letter or by any formal e-filing. 
However, I will gladly prepare a more formal submission, if you advise me that this is expected.
 
Thank you,
Respectfully,
 
Brian Tomasovic
EPA Region 6, Office of Regional Counsel
1445 Ross Avenue (6RC-M)
Dallas, TX 75202
214.665.9725
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